H.A.F.A. INTERNATIONAL, INC.
: 7545 Cantral Indusria Drive
: - Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

(305) 848-5252

April 2, 1985
HII-85-909
HAFA 135(P)

Mr, William 0, Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washingon, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: Topical Report HAFA-135(P), "Instrumented Inspection Techniques As
An Alternative to the Hydrostatic Testing Requirements for ASME
Class 1, 2, and 3 Systems and Components"”

REFERENCE: Letter, H.H. Askwith (HAFA) to C.0., Thomas (NRC), same subject,
dated April 2, 1985,

Dear Mr, Miller:

In accordance with the Commission's Regulation 10 CFR 170,12(f), as
revised in May 1984, the enclosed check for One Hundred Fifty Dollars
($150,00) is the special project application fee for the subject HAFA topical
report submitted for Staff review and approval by the referenced letter,

If you have any questions regarding this application fee, please
telephone me at area code 305-848-5252.

Sincerely,
T 1 (Lobe Th

H. H, Askwith
Vice President

Enclosure: Check No, 2383

cc: M7, C, 0. Thomas (NRC)
Mr, David Moran (NRC)
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